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MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on Attached List 4

FROM: Bruce S. Mallett, Chief, Nuclear Materials Safety Branch,
Region 111

- SUBJECT:- 3M'S= JANUARY 17, 1989 30-DAY REPORT

3M submitted its eleventh 30-day re.nrt in response to the February 18, i

1988. Order. The report provides an alphabetical, by-state listing and

represents-static. eliminators not returned by. customers as of January 16, 1989.-
m

<

- Duelto the large size of this listing' (101 pages), caly the ' cover letter is

attached. Should you require copies of the listing,-please contact i

Don Sreniawski .of.myTstaff at FTS 388-5611.
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Bruce S. Ma lett..-Chief
Nuc1 car Mattrielt Safety = Branch-

: Attachment: ' As stated'

ice w/o= attachment: '

10."E.;Norelius. Rlli:
=0 :G. Wiedeman, Rill-
-10. "J. Sreniawski,1 RIII
G, M..McCann, RIII-

!J.;L.; Lynch, Rill'

,

.L,.~

e

;.

j

h 22p g 902212 ,

_HCCARTH90-3go ppy;
,

_ _ . - _ _ __ - ..- . _ . . . . _ . . .a . _ . _ , _ . . , _ . . , , . ~- _..m,., , , . . _ . . . . . , ,_,.m.


